

# D.F.Dickson & Associates Pty Limited

CONSULTING CIVIL & GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERS - PLANNERS & GEOLOGISTS

Lot3 No. 46 Lane Cove Rd.

INGLESIDE NSW 2101

Phone: 02 9997 8778

Fax: 02 9997 2130

email: david@dicksonassociates.com.au

mobile: 0415 239 463



Mr Peter Downes  
77 Riviera Avenue,  
Avalon Beach NSW 2107  
29 March 2016

Dear Sir,

**RE: 975 BARRENJOEY ROAD PALM BEACH Development application.**

Further to your request I have reviewed the drawings numbers 1516-10, 1516-11, 1516-12, 1516-13, 1516-14, 1516-15, 1516-16, 1516-17 and 1516-18 dated 19/02/2016 in conjunction with the original geotechnical information for the property.

I am of the opinion that the substance of the latest Development Application is not directly related to any additional geotechnical issues or changes and that the recommendations of the geotechnical reports would remain unchanged for the works proposed in the above drawings.

For & on Behalf of  
D.F.Dickson & Associates Pty Limited

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'D.F. Dickson' with a stylized flourish at the end.

D.F.Dickson BSc MS (q) MIEA CPEng GSA NPER 2074820 RPEQ 14821 RBP EC40240 TAS CC6773